



LEGACY | Preparatory Academy

Classical Education and Fine Arts

2023-2024 Board Meeting Schedule

DATE (2 ND THURSDAY)	DATE (3 RD THURSDAY)	TIME
July 13, 2023	July 20, 2023	5:00-9:00 p.m.
August 10, 2023	August 17, 2023	7:30-9:30 p.m.
September 14, 2023	September 21, 2023	7:30-9:30 p.m.
October 12, 2023	October 12, 2023	7:00-9:00 p.m.
November 9, 2023	November 16, 2023	7:00-9:00 p.m.
December 14, 2023	December 14, 2023	7:00-9:00 p.m.
January 11, 2024	January 18, 2024	7:00-9:00 p.m.
February 8, 2024	February 15, 2024	7:00-9:00 p.m.
March 14, 2024	March 21, 2024	7:00-9:00 p.m.
April 11, 2024	April 18, 2024	7:00-9:00 p.m.
May 9, 2024	May 16, 2024	7:00-9:00 p.m.
June 13, 2024	June 20, 2024	7:00-9:00 p.m.

This is a tentative schedule. Meeting dates and times are subject to change.

Board Meetings may be held in the Elementary Building 1, in the conference room in Junior High (District Offices) Building 2, or at different locations as specified.

Elementary- Building 1
2214 South 1250 West
Woods Cross, Utah 84087

Junior High (District Offices) – Building 2
1228 West 2185 South
Woods Cross, Utah 84087

Commented [KF1]: Moved up one week to accommodate Fall Break.

Commented [KF2]: Moved up one week to accommodate Winter Break.

Commented [KF3]: Parent Teacher Conferences.